
From: Giacinto, Joseph 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:08 PM 
To: AdvancedReactors-GEISDocsPEm Resource 
Subject: NRC - Locations of Low-Level Waste Disposal Facilities 
Attachments: NRC 2017 Locations of Low-Level Waste Disposal Facilities.pdf 
 
 



NRC: Locations of Low-Level Waste Disposal Facilities

https://www.nrc.gov/waste/llw-disposal/licensing/locations.html[9/25/2020 9:29:20 AM]

HOME FAQ GLOSSARY FACILITY LOCATOR WHAT'S NEW SITE HELP INDEX A-Z CONTACT US EMAIL UPDATES LISTEN TO PAGE

LOW-LEVEL WASTE DISPOSAL
LICENSING

Locations

Disposal Statistics

Compacts

Spotlight
CHOOSE A SECTION

Home > Radioactive Waste > Low-Level Waste Disposal > Licensing > Locations

Locations of Low-Level Waste Disposal Facilities
The four active, licensed low-level waste disposal facilities are located in Agreement States (see map).
Additional information about the facilities may be found at the Web sites maintained by the respective
Agreement States.

EnergySolutions Barnwell Operations, located in Barnwell, South Carolina
Currently, Barnwell accepts waste from the Atlantic compact states (Connecticut, New Jersey, and
South Carolina). Barnwell is licensed by the State of South Carolina to dispose of Class A, B, and C
waste.

U.S. Ecology, located in Richland, Washington
Richland accepts waste from the Northwest and Rocky Mountain compacts. Richland is licensed by
the State of Washington to dispose of Class A, B, and C waste.

EnergySolutions Clive Operations, located in Clive, Utah
Clive accepts waste from all regions of the United States. Clive is licensed by the State of Utah for
Class A waste only.

Waste Control Specialists (WCS), LLC, located near Andrews, Texas
WCS accepts waste from the Texas Compact generators and outside generators with permission from
the Compact. WCS is licensed by the State of Texas to dispose of Class A, B, and C waste.
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